Muthoora, Leela

From: ricnendia waitor [

Sent: 14 August 2018 16:21

To: Muthoora, Leela

Cc: Fowler, David; 'Bill Reed'

Subject: 2018/3344/A 257-259 Pentonville Road N1 9NL
Categories: CASES

Leela

Objection

Friends of Argyle Square object to this application. Street view shows the wall that this advert would be on.
https://goo.gl/maps/6GSDFA334JT2

It’s an unusual wall with classical pillars making it a feature of the area. It should not be spoilt with an advertising
sign. Once advertising gets permission, this space could be used for anything, and could be very loud and obtrusive,
totally spoiling the wall.

Process

Also, please answer two questions:

Question 1 — Ludicrous date:

Why are the dates on the application:

Application Registered: 13-08-2018

Comments Until: 13-08-2018

This is a ludicrous situation that is an insult to anyone trying to engage with Camden’s planning process.

Question 2 — Alert sent too late:
Why was the Alert (attached below) not sent to me until “14 August 2018 06:00” AFTER the “Comments Until” date?
No system should be allowed to continue that sends out nonsense like this.

If you personally cannot answer these queries please pass this email on to someone who can. I've copied in David
Fowler because | have previously questioned him with the same problem. Please ensure that someone replies to
me.

Thank you.

Richenda Walford
Secretary of the Friends of Argyle Square, Info@FriendsofArgyleSquare.org.uk
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From: no-reply@camden.gov.uk <no-reply@camden.gov.uk>
Sent: 14 August 2018 06:00

To: Richenda Walford <Richenda@hartleywalford.com>
Subject: Planning alerts — London Borough of Camden

€= Camden

New and updated planning applications within 300 metres of 1 CRESTFIELD STREET LONDON
WCI1H 8AT.

New applications (2)

Regus Business Centre 344-354 Gray's Inn Road London WC1X 8BP
Use of the premises as an administrative office and operating centre (Class B1).

Application number: 2018/0431/P
Application type: Certificate of Lawfulness (Proposed)

View Application

257-259 Pentonville Road London N1 9NL
Display of 1x non-illuminated painted mural sign 4m x 2.35m to flank elevation facing west.

Application number: 2018/3344/A
Application type: Advertisement Consent

View Application

Please give feedback to help us improve this service.

If you no longer want to receive emails from us regarding these criteria you can unsubscribe.
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